
Klint Arnold 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Adam Cerv <adam.cerv@clarksonbank.com> on behalf of Adam Cerv 
Wednesday, June 22, 2022 10:31 AM 
Klint.Arnold@StealthBroadband.com 
Broadband in Clarkson 

This email is for our support for Stealth Broadband to provide broadband services in Clarkson. 

Access to high speed internet is critical to all residents, businesses and schools who use the tools and resources available 
on the internet. For several years, Clarkson has been challenged with access to quality internet service. The recent 
pandemic situation has only increased awareness of the underserved situation. This is a great opportunity to improve 
services in Clarkson for current and future residents and businesses. 

Clarkson Bank strongly supports this project. 

Sincerely, 

Adam Cerv 
President 
Clarkson Bank 
Phone: 402-892-3411 

This electronic message tranSmission contains infonnation from Clarkson Bank, which may be confidential or privileged. 
The information is intended for the use of the individual or entity whose electronic mail address is named above. 
If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of 
this information is prohibited, If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone 
immediately at 402-892-3411. Clarkson Bank, 243 Pine St., Clarkson, NE 68629. 
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Klint Arnold 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Sir, 

Sue Brabec <suebrabec12@gmail.com> on behalf of Sue Brabec 
Wednesday, June 22, 2022 11 :30 AM 
Klint.Arnold@stealthbroadband.com 
Service 

We are in great need of Broadband fiber optic cable in our community. 
Antenna supplied internet fails for us every summer when the trees are in foliage or when we have storms that limit the 
reception of important safety data. 
Sincerely, 
Susan M. Brabec 
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